Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS & ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Jim Gray David Holmes
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

FROM :
Division of Water Quality

DATE: September 2, 2015

SUBJECT: Recommendation for a Time Fxtension to the Anniston/Wickland Phase 3 Stormwater
Improvement construction contract with Lagco, Inc.

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a time extension to the contract with Lagco, Inc. for

the Anniston/ Wickland Phase 3 Stormwater Improvement Project.

Purpose of Request

Completion of the Anniston/Wickland Phase 3 Stormwater project was delayed by underground utility
companies’ relocation of facilities to accommodate the new storm sewer system. This request for a time
extension is to allow the contract time to match the actual completion date for the work. The time extension
will facilitate reimbursement of funds by KIA.

Project Cost in FY16 and in Puture Budget Years
There 1s no cost in Y 16 and future years with this request.

Are Funds Budgeted
There is no budget impact for this request.
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